Message

From: Jessica Macchia [jmacchia@trumporg.com]

Sent: 3/26/2015 5:53:25 PM

To: Dillon, Sheri [/O=VINSON & ELKINS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=103209]

Subject: From the office of Donald J. Trump

Attachments: 20150326175115209.pdf

Good afternoon Ms. Dillion,
As per Mr. Trump’s request, please see the attached letter from Ms. Wilcox. Thank you!

Best,
Jessica

Jessica Macchia
T R l ] M P Executive Assistant

725 Fifth Avenue | New York, NY | 10022
p. 212.715.7286 | f. 212.935.0141

THE TRUMP ORGANIZATION imacchia@trumporg.com | trump.com

This e-mail message, and any attachments to it, are for the sole use of the intended recipients, and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this email
message or its attachments is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply
email and destroy all copies of the original message. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this
email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, while the
company uses virus protection, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of
viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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PALOS VERDES PE

March 9, 2015

PRESERVING LAND AND RESTORING HABITAT FOR THE EDUCATION AND ENJOYMENT OF ALL

Mr. Donald J. Trump
President

VH Property Corporation
725 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10022

Dear Mr. Trump,

On behalf of the Palos Verdes Peninsula Land Conservancy, | would like to thank you
for your generous gift of $10,000.00, received on February 23, 2015. This fund is
directed to monitoring the easement at your spectacular property located at One
Trump National Drive in Rancho Palos Verdes.

Gifts like yours help the Conservancy achieve many important goals in the coming year:

e planting native habitat on 14 acres at Portuguese Bend and five acres at Abalone
Cove Reserve

¢ creating additional El Segundo blue butterfly habitat at Vicente Bluffs Reserve

¢ clearing invasive plants from sensitive habitat for the endangered cactus wren

» caring for White Point Nature Preserve's demonstration garden and surrounding
rare coastal sage scrub habitat

It is the support of donors like you that makes our work possible. We particularly
appreciate your generous participation in communicating the easement gift over the
eleven acres of land at the Trump National Golf Club. No matter how hard we work,
that kind of visibility is rare to achieve for matters concerning our land preservation, so
the press interaction was a tremendous opportunity for us to gain public awareness and
we are very grateful. In addition, we have shared the information with the most
influential members of our supporter community including the President’s Advisory
Council which is having its first meeting in your beautiful Gold Room later this week.

We welcome the opportunity to work with you at this year’s Beer and Wine Festival at
Trump, and in many other ways with your tremendous team in Rancho Palos Verdes.
Thank you!

Sin\cerely,

.
vy /SN UU\@@@M
(Su,'san Wilcox r i

Birector of Development
cc: Lili Amini, General Manager

;
!

The Palos Verdes Peninsula Land Conservancy is a nonprofit 501(c)(3) charitable organization.
This acknowledgement verifies your fully-tax deductible charitable contribution to the PVPLC. Tax ID 33-0309722.
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